FILED OCT 30, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06652-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Shawna Senko

From: Darnes, Melissa Ann <MADARNES@SOUTHERNCO.COM>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 4:44 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Gulf Power Company's FlatBill 3Q-2013 Report
Attachments: Flatbill Report 10.30.13.pdf

A. s/Robert L. McGee
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6530

rimcgee@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 040442-El
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 2 pages.

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's FlatBill 3Q-2013 Report.

Melissa Darnes

Gulf Power Company » Admin Assistant |/Regulatory & Pricing
QGne En ce » Pensacola, FL 32520-0601
Phone: 850.444.6730 » Fax: 850.444.6026

Stay connected with Gulf Power
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Robert L. McGee, Jr. One Energy Place
Reguletan, 8 Prcing Mangger Fensacola Flonda 32520-0780

Tel B850 444 6530

Fax 850 444 6026
RUMCGEE @ southernco com

GULF A

POWER

October 30, 2013 A SOUTHERN COMPANY

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 040442-El

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed is Gulf Power Company’s FlatBilf® third quarter — 2013 report as
required in FPSC Order No. PSC-04-1052-TRF-EI. If you have any questions,
please give me a call.

Sincerely,

okt Lhfe S

Robert L. McGee, Jr.
Regulatory and Pricing Manager

md
Enclosure

cc w/encl.: Beggs & Lane
J. A. Stone, Esq.




First Quarter
Second Quarter

Third Quarter

FlatBill Revenues

$2,968,079.36
$2,802,914.34

$2,715,802.83

GULF POWER COMPANY
2013 Quarterly Report

Comparative Revenues

$2,311,968.40
$2,219,738.07

$3,054,443.12

FlatBill®

Risk Adder Collected

$141,337.11
$133.472.11

$129,323.94

Projected Aggregate
kWh Consumption
21,811,733
22,215,722

29,639,175

Actual Aggregate
kWh Consumption

19,661,168
19,030,636

27,356,655

Incremental Number
of Customers
(195)
(201)

(82)





